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Contact Details

AGRICULTURAL
PRODUCTION SYSTEMS
RESEARCH UNIT

ANTARCTIC CRC

AUSTRALIA INSTITUTE

AUSTRALIAN ACADEMY OF
SCIENCE

AUSTRALIAN ACADEMY OF
THE HUMANITIES

AUSTRALIAN AGENCY FOR
INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUSTRALIAN ANTARCTIC
DIVISION

WCIRP

WCIRP

WCRP

IGBP

WCIRP

WCRP

IHDP

UNDP

IGBP
WCRP

Dr Peter Carberry, APSRU, CSIRO Tropical Agriculture,
PO Box 102, Toowoomba QLD 4350, Australia

Phone: 61-7-4688 1377 Fax: 61-7-4688 1193

Email: Peter.Carberry@tag.csiro.au

Web: www.apsru.gov.au

Dr Graeme Hammer, APSRU, CSIRO Tropica Agriculture,
PO Box 102, Toowoomba QLD 4350, Australia

Phone: 61-7-4688 1200 Fax: 61-7-4688 1193

Email: HammerG@prose.dpi.gld.gov.au

Prof Garth W Paltridge, Antarctic CRC, University of Tasmania,
PO Box 252-80, Hobart TAS 7001, Australia

Phone: 61-3-6226 2971 Fax: 61-3-6226 2973

Email: G.Paltridge@utas.edu.au

Web: www.antcrc.utas.edu.au

Dr Clive Hamilton, Austraia Ingtitute,

Garden Wing, University House, ANU ACT 0200, Augtrdia
Phone: 61-2-6249 6221 Fax: 61-2-6249 6448

Email: mail @tai.org.au

Web: www.tai.org.au

Ms TrishNicholls, Australian Academy of Science,
GPO Box 783, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6247 3966 Fax: 61-2-6257 4620
Email: Trish.Nicholls@science.org.au

Web: www.science.org.au

Dr Lawrence Warner, Executive Director, Austraian Academy of the
Humanities, GPO Box 93, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6248 7744 Fax: 61-2-6248 6287

E mail: aah.exdir@anu.edu.au

Web: www.asap.unimelb.edu.aw/aah/

Dr Kerry Groves, Program Manager, Development Banks &
International Environment, AusAID,

GPO Box 887, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-6206 4688 Fax: 61-2-6206 4998

Email: kerry_groves@ausaid.gov.au

Web: www.ausaid.gov.au

Prof Michael Stoddart, ANARE Chief Scientist, Austrdian Antarctic
Division, Channel Highway, Kingston TAS 7050, Australia
Phone: 61-3-6232 3205 Fax: 61-3-6232 3583

Email: Michael.Stoddart@aad.gov.au

Web: www.antdiv.gov.au
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Prof Harvey JMarchant, Australian Antarctic Division,

Science Branch, Channdl Highway, Kingston TAS 7050, Australia
Phone: 61-3-6232 3323 Fax: 61-3-6232 3351

Email: Harvey.Marchant@antdiv.gov.au

Mr Vince O’ Donnell, ABARE,

PO Box 1563, Canberra ACT 2601, Augtraia
Phone: 61-2-6272 2255 Fax: 61-2-6272 2318
Email: vodonnell @abare.gov.au

Web: www.abare.gov.au

Mr Stephen Brown, Modelling Coordinator, ABARE,
GPO Box 1563, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6272 2365 Fax: 61-2-6272 2346

Email: sbrown@abare.gov.au

Mr Sam Van Rood, Austrdian Conservation Foundation,
33 George S, Sydney NSW 2000, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-9241 6265 Fax: 61-2-9247 1206

Email: svanrood@acfonline.org.au

Web: www.acfonline.org.au

Mr Graeme Bylmakers, AGL Sydney Ltd,

Locked Bag 944, North Sydney NSW 2059, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-9922 8786

Email: Gbylmake@agl.com.au

Dr Charles Barton, AGSO — Geoscience Austrdia,
GPO Box 378, ACT 2601, Austradlia

Phone: 61-2-6249 9611 Fax: 61-2-6249 9986
Email: charles.barton@agso.gov.au

Web: www.agso.gov.au

Dr John Schneider, AGSO — Geoscience Austrdia,
GPO Box 378, ACT 2601, Austrdlia

Phone: 61-2-6249 9667 Fax: 61-2-6249 9986
Email: john.schneider@agso.gov.au

Web: www.agso.gov.au

Mr lan Carruthers, Senior Executive Manager, Greenhouse Policy
Group, Australian Greenhouse Office,

GPO Box 621, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia

Phone: 61-2-6274 1405 Fax: 61-2-6274 1439

Email: ian.carruthers@greenhouse.gov.au

Web: www.greenhouse.gov.au

Ms Bettina Soderbaum, Assistant Manager, Climate Change
International Team, Greenhouse Policy Group, Austraian
Greenhouse Office,

GPO Box 621, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-6274 1887 Fax: 61-2-6274 1439

Email: bettina.soderbaum@greenhouse.gov.au

Dr Janice Lough, Australian Ingtitute of Marine Science,

Cape Ferguson, PMB 3, TownsvilleMC, QLD 4810, Austrdia
Phone: 61-7-4753 4248 Fax: 61-7-4772 5852

Email: j.lough@ams.gov.au

Web: www.aims.gov.au
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AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL
COMMISSION FOR UNESCO

AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL
UNIVERSITY

UNESCO

WCIRP
IGBP
GTOS

WCIRP

IGBP

WCIRP
IGBP

WCIRP

WCIRP
IGBP

IGBP

IHDP

WCASP

WCIRP

Mr John Janssen, Secretary-General,

Augtralian National Commission for UNESCO,
International Organisations Branch, DFAT,

R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6261 2037 Fax: 61-2-6261 2272
Email: john.janssen@dfat.gov.au

Web: www.dfat.gov.au/intorgs/unesco

Dr Mike F Hutchinson, Centre for Resource & Environmental
Studies, ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Australia,

Phone: 61-2-6249 4783 Fax: 61-2-6249 0757

Email: hutch@cres.anu.edu.au

Web: cres.anu.edu.au

Prof G S Hope, Dept of Archaeology & Natura History,
ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6249 3283 Fax: 61-2-6249 4917

Email: geoff.hope@coombs.anu.edu.au

Web: rspas.anu.edu.au/anh/index.htm

Prof John Chappell, Research School of Earth Sciences,
ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Austrdia

Phone: 61-2-6279 8113 Fax: 61-2-6249 3683

Email: john.chappell @anu.edu.au

Web: rses.anu.edu.au

Dr M Stuckings, Faculty of Engineering and Information
Technology, Dept of Engineering, ANU,

Canberra ACT 0200, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6125 9740 Fax: 61-2-6125 0506

Email: mick@faceng.anu.edu.au

Web: engn.anu.edu.au

Prof Graham D Farquhar, Environmental Biology, Research School
of Biologica Sciences, ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6125 3743 Fax: 61-2-6125 4919

Email: farquhar@rsbs.anu.edu.au

Web: biology.anu.edu.au/rsbsweb/

Prof lan Noble, Ecosystem Dynamics, Research School of Biological
Sciences, ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-6249 5092 Fax: 61-2-6249 5095

Email: ian.noble@anu.edu.au

Dr Merrilyn Wasson, Institions Analyst, RMAP,
Research Schoal of Pacific and Asian Studies,
ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6125 3705 Fax: 61-2-6125 4896
Email: merrilyn@coombs.anu.edu.au

Prof Tony McMichael, Director, National Centre for Epidemiology
and Population Health, ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6125 4578 Fax: 61-2-6125 5608

Email: Director.NCEPH@anu.edu.au

Web: nceph.anu.edu.au/

Prof Andrew Blakers, Photovoltaic research Group, centre for
Sustainable Energy Systems, ANU, Canberra ACT 0200, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6249 4884 Fax: 61-2-6279 8873

Email: solar@anu.edu.au

Web: engn.anu.edu.au/solar
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AUSTRALIAN NUCLEAR WCRP Prof Ann Henderson-Sellers, ANSTO,
SCIENCE AND PrivateMail Bag 1, Menai NSW 2234, Austraia
TECHNOLOGY Phone: 61-2-9717 3241 Fax: 61-2-9717 3599
ORGANISATION Email: ahssec@ansto.gov.au
Web: www.ansto.gov.au
AUSTRALIAN WCRP Mr Ben Searle, Head, AODC, Level 2, Building 89, Maritime HQ,
OCEANOGRAPHIC DATA Potts Point NSW 2011, Australia
CENTRE Phone: 61-2-9359 3139 Fax: 61-2-9359 3120

Email: ben@AODC.gov.au
Web: www.aodc.gov.au

BIOMASS TASKFORCE WCASP Dr Stephen Schuck, Manager, Bioenergy Austrdlia,
7 Grassmere Road, Killara NSW 2071, Augtrdia
Phone: 61-2 9416 9246 Fax: 61-2 9416 9246
Email: sschuck@bigpond.net.au
Web: www.users.bigpond.net.au/bioenergyaustralia

BUREAU OF METEOROLOGY WCP Dr John W Zillman, Bureau of Meteorology,
IPCC GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Australia
Phone: 61-3-9669 4000 Fax: 61-3-9669 4548
Email: j.zillman@bom.gov.au
Web: www.bom.gov.au

WCDMP Superintendent, National Climate Centre, Bureau of Meteorology,
WCASP GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Australia

Phone: 61-3-9669 4086 (9669 4082 for data requests)

Fax: 61-3-9669 4515

Email: STCC@bom.gov.au

Web: www.bom.gov.au

WCRP Dr Mike Manton, Bureau of Meteorology Research Centre,
GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Audtrdia
Phone: 61-3-9669 4444 Fax: 61-3-9669 4660
Email: m.manton@bom.gov.au

WCRP Dr Neville Nicholls, Bureau of Meteorology Research Centre,
WCIRP GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Austraia

Phone: 61-3-9669 4407 Fax: 61-3-9669 4660

Email: n.nicholls@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr Ross James, Hydrology Branch, Bureau of Meteorology,
WCIRP GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Australia

Phone: 61-3-9669 4605 Fax: 61-3-9669 4725

Email: r.james@bom.gov.au

WCDMP Officer-in-Charge, Cape Grim Baseline Air Pollution Station,
PO Box 346, Smithton TAS 7330, Australia
Phone: 61-3-6452 1629
Email: capegrim@bom.gov.au
Web: www.baps.bom.gov.aw/cgi-bin/inside/cgbaps/cgbaps.run

WCDMP Mr Arthur Downey, Observations and Engineering Branch,
Bureau of Meteorology,
GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Australia
Phone: 61-3-9669 4278 Fax: 61-3-9669 4763
Email: adowney@bom.gov.au

WCASP Dr Harvey Stern, Bureau of Meteorology,
GPO Box 1636M, Melbourne VIC 3001, Australia
Phone: 61-3-9669 4949 Fax: 61-3-9669 4977
Email: h.stern@bom.gov.au
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BUREAU OF METEOROLOGY WCASP Mr Alan Kernich, Bureau of Meteorology,
PO Box 421, Kent Town SA 5071, Austraia
Phone: 61-8-8366 2664 Fax: 61-8-8366 2693
Email: akernich@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr John Cramb, Bureau of Meteorology,
PO Box 1370, West Perth WA 6872, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9263 2237 Fax: 61-8-9263 2233
Email: j.cramb@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr Doug Shepherd, Bureau of Meteorology,
GPO Box 727G, Hobart TAS 7001, Australia
Phone: 61-3-6221 2041 Fax: 61-3-6221 2045
Email: d.shepherd@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr Peter Bate, Bureau of Meteorology,
PO Box 735, Darwin NT 0801, Australia
Phone: 61-8-8920 3813 Fax: 61-8-8920 3832
Email: p.bate@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr Barry Gordon, Bureau of Meteorology,
GPO Box 413, Brishane QLD 4001, Australia
Phone: 61-7-3239 8660 Fax: 61-7-3239 8679
Email: b.gordon@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr Stephen Lellyett, Bureau of Meteorology,
PO Box A737, Sydney South NSW 2000, Australia
Phone: 61-2 9296 1525 Fax: 61-2 9296 1567
Email: slelyett@bom.gov.au

WCASP Mr Clem Davis, Bureau of Meteorology,
GPO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6249 6269 Fax: 61-2-6257 2275
Email: c.davis@bom.gov.au

BUREAU OF RURAL WCIRP Dr Greg PLaughlin, Climate and Agricultural Risk Analysis Centre,
SCIENCES Bureau of Rural Sciences,

PO Box E11, Kingston ACT 2604, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6272 3581 Fax : 61-2-6272 4734

Email: gregory.laughlin@brs.gov.au

Web: www.brs.gov.au/agriculture/rainfall.html

WCIRP Dr Michele Barson, Bureau of Rural Sciences,

IGBP PO Box E11, Kingston ACT 2604, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6272 4347 Fax: 61-2-6272 4734
Email: mmb@mailpc.brs.gov.au

WCASP Dr Robert Munro, NRIC, Bureau of Rural Sciences,
PO Box E11, Kingston ACT 2600, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6272 4035 Fax: 61-2-6272 4687
Email: robert. munro@brs.gov.au
Web: www.affa.gov.au/outputs/rural science.html

CLIMATEVARIABILITY IN WCASP Dr Barry White, CVAP, Land & Water Australia
AGRICULTURE R&D PO Box 916, Indooroopilly QLD 4068, Australia
PROGRAM Phone: 61-7-3371 5878 Fax: 61-7-3371 5878

Email: bjwhite@b022.a0ne.net.au
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Dr O Mayo, CSIRO Anima Production,

Locked Bag 1, Delivery Centre, Blacktown NSW 2158, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-9840 2748 Fax: 61-2-9840 2940

Email: 0.mayo@prospect.anprod.csiro.au

Web: www.anprod.csiro.au

Dr GraemePearman, CSIRO Atmospheric Research,
Private Bag 1, Aspendde VIC 3195, Austrdia
Phone: 61-3-9239 4400 Fax: 61-3-9239 4444
Email: graeme.pearman@dar.csiro.au

Web: www.dar.csiro.au

Dr Peter Manins, Atmospheric Pollution Program L eader,
Environmental Consulting & Research Unit, CSIRO Atmospheric
Research, Private Bag 1, Aspendale VIC 3195, Australia

Phone: 61-3-9239 4630 Fax: 61-3-9239 4688

Email: peter.manins@dar.csiro.au

Dr Barrie Hunt, CSIRO Atmospheric Research,
Private Bag 1, Aspendale VIC 3195, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9239 4400 Fax: 61-3-9239 4444
Email: barrie.hunt@dar.csiro.au

Dr Peter Whetton, CSIRO Atmospheric Research,
Private Bag 1, Agpendale VIC 3195, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9239 4400 Fax: 61-3-9239 4444
Email: peter.whetton@dar.csiro.au

Dr lvan Cole, CSIRO, Building, Construction and Engineering,
PO Box 56, Highett VIC 3190, Australia

Phone: 61-3-9252 6045 Fax: 61-3-9252 6253

Email: lvan.Cole@dbce.csiro.au

Web: www.dbce.csiro.au

Dr Angelo Delsante, CSIRO, Building, Construction and
Engineering, PO Box 56, Highett VIC 3190, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9252 6000 Fax: 61-3-9252 6244

Email: angel0.del sante@dbce.csiro.au

Dr John Wright, CSIRO Energy Technology,
PO Box 136, North Ryde NSW 1670, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9490 8610 Fax: 61-2-9887 3590
Email: john.wright@det.csiro.au

Web: www.det.csiro.au

Dr PWellings, CSIRO Entomology,

GPO Box 1700, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6246 4351

Email: wellings@ento.csiro.au

Web: www.ento.csiro.au

Dr Miko U FKirschbaum, CSIRO Forestry and Forest Products,
PO Box E4008, Kingston ACT 2604, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-6281 8252 Fax: 61-2-6281 8312

Email: Miko.Kirschbaum@ffp.csiro.au

Web: www.ffp.csiro.aunfm/staff/kirschbaum

Dr Graham Harris, CSIRO Land and Water,
PO Box 1666, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6246 5621 Fax: 61-2-6246 5595
Email: graham.harris@clw.csiro.au

Web: www.clw.csiro.au
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WCRP

WCRP

WCRP

WCIRP

WCIRP
IGBP
WCASP

WCRP
WCIRP

WCRP
WCDMP

WCIRP

IGBP

WCIRP

WCIRP

WCIRP
IGBP

Dr Michael R Raupach, CSIRO Land and Water,
GPO Box 821, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6246 5573 Fax: 61-2-6246 5560
Email: michael .raupach@cbr.clw.csiro.au

Dr Helen Cleugh, CSIRO Land and Water,

GPO Box 1666, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6246 5574 Fax: 61-2-6246 5560
Email: helen.cleugh@cbr.clw.csiro.au

Dr Peter A Coppin, CSIRO Land and Water,
GPO Box 1666, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6246 5576 Fax: 61-2-6246 5560
Email: peter.coppin@cbr.clw.csiro.au

Dr Bryson Bates, CSIRO Land and Water,

PO Private Bag, Wembley WA 6014, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9333 6330 Fax: 61-8-9333 6211
Email: bryson.bates@per.clw.csiro.au

Dr JPardow, CSIRO Marine Research,

GPO Box 1538, Hobart TAS 7001, Austrdia
Phone: 61-3-6232 5202 Fax: 61-3-6232 5000
Email: john.pardow@marine.csiro.au

Web: www.marine.csiro.au

Dr Gary Meyers, CSIRO Marine Research,
GPO Box 1538, Hobart TAS 7001, Austrdia
Phone: 61-3-6232 5208 Fax: 61-3-6232 5123
Email: gary.meyers@marine.csiro.au

Dr David L Jupp, CSIRO Office of Space Science and
Applications,Earth Observation Centre,

GPO Box 3023, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6216 7200 Fax: 61-2-6216 7222

Email: David_Jupp@cossa.csiro.au

Web: www.cossa.csiro.au

Dr Roger M Gifford, CSIRO Plant Industry,
GPO Box 1600, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6246 5441 Fax: 61-2-6246 5000
Email: roger.gifford@pi.csiro.au

Web: www.pi.csiro.au

Dr Andrew Ash, CSIRO Tropica Agriculture Laboratory,
Private Mail Bag, Aitkenvale QLD 4814, Audtrdia
Phone: 61-7-4753 8540 Fax: 61-7-4753 8600

Email: Andrew.Ash@tag.csiro.au

Web: www.tag.csiro.au

Dr Brian Keating, CSIRO Tropical Agriculture,
306 Carmody Rd, St Lucia QLD 4067, Audtrdia
Phone: 61-7-3214 2373 Fax: 61-7-3217 2420
Email: brian.keating@tag.csiro.au

Web: www.tag.csiro.au

Dr Brian Walker, CSIRO Sustainable Ecosystems,
GPO Box 284, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6242 1740 Fax: 61-2-6241 1782
Email: brian.walker@cse.csiro.au

Web: www.cse.csiro.au
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Dr Denis Saunders, CSIRO Sustainable Ecosystems,
GPO Box 284, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6246 1661 Fax: 61-2-6242 1555
Email: Denis.Saunders@cse.csiro.au

Web: www.cse.csiro.au

Dr Mark Stafford Smith, CSIRO Nationa Rangelands Program,
GPO Box 2111, Alice Springs NT 0871, Austrdia

Phone: 61-8-8950 7162 Fax: 61-8-8950 7187

Email: markss@dwe.csiro.au

Web: www.dwe.csiro.au

Prof 1an Noble, CEO CRC for Greenhouse Accounting,
Australian National University, Canberra, ACT 0200, Austrdia
Phone:61-2-6125 5092 Fax:61-2-6125 5095

Email: 1an.Noble@greenhouse.crc.org.au

Web: www.greenhouse.crc.org.au

Dr Brian Embleton, Executive Director,
Cooperative Research Centre for Satellite Systems,
GPO Box 1483, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6216 7270 Fax: 61-2-6216 7272
Email: brian.embleton@crcss.csiro.au

Web: www.crcss.csiro.au

Ms Patricia Scott, Chair, CCST,

Dept of Industry, Science and Resources,

GPO Box 9839, ACT 2601, Austrdia

Phone: 61-2-6213 6670 Fax: 61-2-6213 6657
Email: patricia.scott@isr.gov.au

Web: www.isr.gov.au

Mr Alan Gray, Secretariat, CCST

Acting Manager, S& T Advisory Branch,
Dept of Industry, Science and Resources,

GPO Box 9839, ACT 2601, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6213 6479 Fax: 61-2-6213 6494
Email: alan.gray@isr.gov.au

Dr Mark Luther, School of Architecture and Building, Deskin
University, Pigdons Rd, Waurn Ponds, Geelong VIC 3217 Australia
Phone: 61-3-5227 8315 Fax: 61-3-9224 7301

Email: luther@deakin.edu.au

Web: www.et.deakin.edu.au

Ms Sharon Tuffin, Environmenta Health, Public Health Division,
Dept of Health and Aged Care,

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia

Phone: 61-2-6289 7724 Fax: 61-2-6289 1089

Email: sharon.tuffin@health.gov.au

Web: www.health.gov.au

Mr Steve Payne, General Manager, Greenhouse Response Branch,
Dept of Industry Science & Resources,

GPO Box 9839, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6213 7901 Fax: 61-2-6213 7361

Email: steve.payne@isr.gov.au

Web: www.isr.gov.auw/
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DEPARTMENT OF IPCC Mr Bruce Wilson, Manager, Greenhouse Policy, Energy &
INDUSTRY, SCIENCE & Environment Branch, Dept of Industry Science & Resources,
RESOURCES GPO Box 9839, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-6213 7884 Fax: 61-2-6213 7361
Email: bruce.wilson@isr.gov.au
Web: www.isr.gov.au

IPCC Mr lan Cronshaw, Domestic Energy and Environment Branch, DISR,
GPO Box 9839, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6213 7879 Fax: 61-2-6213 7902
Email: 1an.Cronshaw@isr.gov.au
Web: www.isr.gov.au

ECOWISE ENVIRONMENTAL WCDMP Mr Ross Knee, ECOWISE Environmental,
PO Box 1834, Fyshwick ACT 2609, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6270 7601 Fax: 61-2-6270 7624
Email: RKNEE@ecowise.com.au
Web: www.ecowise.com.au

EMERGENCY WCIRP Mr J Abrahams, Director, Development Group,
MANAGEMENT AUSTRALIA Emergency Management Austrdia,
PO Box 1020, Dickson ACT 2602, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6266 5219 Fax: 61-2-6266 5029
Email: ema@ema.gov.au
Web: www.ema.gov.au

ENERGETICSPTY LTD WCIRP Mr J Jutsen, CEO, Energetics Pty Ltd,
PO Box 294, North Sydney NSW 2059, Austraia
Phone; 61-29929 3911 Fax: 61-2 9929 3922
Email: info@nsw.energetics.com.au
Web: www.energetics.com.au

ENERGY AUSTRALIA WCASP Mr Gautam Gangopadhyay, Manager, Forecasting, and Local
Research, Network Division, Energy Australia,
570 George &, Sydney NSW 2000, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-9269 2686 Fax: 61-2-9269 7275
Email: ggangopa@energy.com.au
Web: www.energy.com.au

ENERGY PARTNERS WCASP Mr Trevor Lee, Director (Building), Energy Partners,
PO Box 4170, Manuka ACT 2603, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6260 6173 Fax: 61-2-6260 6555
Email: energy.partners@enerstrat.com.au

ENVIRONMENT AUSTRALIA  UNEP Mr Michael Wilson, Environment Australia,
PO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6274 1972 Fax: 61-2-6274 1858
Email: michael.wilson@ea.gov.au
Web: www.ea.gov.au

WCIRP Dr John Busby, ERIN Unit, Environment Australia,

GTOS PO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
Phone: 61-2-6274 1130 Fax: 61-2-6274 1333
Email: john.busby @ea.gov.au

WCIRP Dr Max Finlayson, Director, Environmental Research Institute of the
Supervising Scientist & Director, National Centre for Tropical
Wetland Research, Locked Bag 2, Jabiru NT 0886, Austradia
Phone: 61-8-8979 9711 Fax: 61-8-8979 2076
Email: maxf @eriss.erin.gov.au
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Mr Bernie Cotter, Citiesfor Climate Protection Project, Environs
Augtrdia: the Local Government Environment Network,

Ross House, 247 Flinders Lane, Melbourne VIC 3000, Australia
Phone: 61-3-9654 1322 Fax: 61-3-9654 1625

Email: bcotter@environs.org.au

Web: www.iclei.org/ccp-au

Prof Peter Schwerdtfeger, Airborne Research Australia, Flinders
University, GPO Box 2100, Adelaide SA 5001, Austraia
Phone: 61-8-8201 2198 Fax: 61-8-8182 4000

Email: peter.schwerdtfeger @es.flinders.edu.au

Dr Wolfgang Scherer, National Tidal Facility, Flinders University,
GPO Box 2100, Adelaide SA 5001, Austraia

Phone: 61-8-8201 7524 Fax: 61-8-8201 7523

Email: wolfgang.scherer@ntf.flinders.edu.au

Web: www.ntf flinders.edu.au

Matthias Tomczak, School of Chemistry, Physics & Earth Sciences,
Flinders University, GPO Box 2100, Adelaide SA 5001, Australia
Phone: 61-8-8201 2298 Fax: 61-8-8201 2676

Email: matthias.tomczak @flinders.edu.au

Web: es.flinders.edu.au/~mattom

Dr W Downey, Chairman, GCOS/GOOS JWG, Bureau of
Meteorology, GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Austrdia
Phone: 61-3-9669 4371 Fax: 61-3-9669 4548

Email: w.downey@bom.gov.au

Dr G Wilkenfeld, George Wilkenfeld & Associates,
92 Spenser Road, Killara NSW 2071, Audtraia
Phone: 61-2-9418 2405 Fax: 61-2 9418 2406
Email: geosanna@ozemail.com.au

Dr J Oliver, Director, Information Support Group,
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority,

PO Box 1379, Townsville QLD 4810, Austraia
Phone: 61-7-4750 0700 Fax: 61-7-4772-6093
Email: j.oliver@gbrmpa.gov.au

Web: www.gbrmpa.gov.au

Kathy Dunn, Assistant Manager, Greenhouse Inventory and Science
Team, Australin Greenhouse Office,

GPO Box 621, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia

Phone: 61-2-6274 1216 Fax: 61-2-6274 1439

Email: kathy.dunn@greenhouse.gov.au

Dr Bofu Y u, Faculty of Environmental Sciences,
Griffith University, Nathan QLD 4111, Australia
Phone: 61-7-3875 5258 Fax: 61-7-3875 7459
Email: b.yu@mailbox.gu.edu.au

Web: www.gu.edu.au

Ms Adrianne Waterman, HOMA Secretariat, Marine and Water
Division, Environment Australia, GPO Box 787, Canberra ACT
2601, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6274 1062 Fax: 61-2-6274 1006

Email: AdrianneWaterman@ea.gov.au
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Mr David McClintock, Hassall and Associates Internationd,

3" Floor, NCA Building, 10-12 Brisbane Ave, Barton ACT 2600,
Australia

Phone: 61-2-9241 5655

Email: dmcclint@hassoc.com.au

Web: www.hassoc.com.au/site2/index.html

Mr Trevor Rieck, Assistant Director, Environment, Housing Industry
Association,

PO Box 3573, South Brisbane QLD 4101, Austraia

Phone: 61-7-3226 4721 Fax: 61-7-3844 7949

Email: t.rieck@hia.ans.au

Mr Gordon Thompson, CASE,

Level 8, 220 St George's Terrace, Perth WA 6000, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9321 7600 Fax: 61-8-9321 7497

Email: gthompson@case.gov.au

Web: www.case.gov.au

Mr Kim Trouchet, International Centre for the Application of Solar
Energy, Level 8, 220 St George's Terrace, Perth WA 6000,
Australia

Phone: 61-8-9321 7600 Fax: 61-8-9321 7497

Email: ktrouchet@case.gov.au

Web: www.case.gov.au

Prof R M (Dick) Ayndey, Australian Institute of Tropical
Architecture, JCU, Townsville QLD 4811, Austrdia
Phone: 61-7-4781 4147 Fax: 61-7-4781 5766

Email: Richard.Ayndey@jcu.edu.au

Web: www.jcu.edu.au/school/phtm/AITA

Dr Mark C G Mabin, Faculty of Science and Engineering,
James Cook University, Townsville QLD 4811, Australia
Phone: 61-7-4781 4811 Fax: 61-7-4781 6844

Email: Mark.Mabin@jcu.edu.au

Prof N Cant, Dept of Chemistry,

Macquarie University, NSW 2109, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9850 8285 Fax: 61-2-9850 8313
Email: ncant@al chemist.chem.mq.edu.au

Assoc Prof Andy Pitman, Head, Dept of Physical Geography,
Macquarie University, NSW 2109, Australia

Phone: 61-2-9850 8425 Fax: 61-2-9850 8420

Email: apitman@penman.es.mg.edu.au

Web: www.es.mg.edu.au

Assoc Prof Glenn Johnson, Dept of Computing, Macquarie
University, PO Box 950, Wahroonga NSW 2076, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9987 2130 Fax: 61-2-9987 2140

Email: glenn@ics.mg.edu.au

Web: www.comp.mg.edu.au

Ms Ingrid van der Mei, Menzies Centre for Population Hedlth
Research, University of Tasmania, GPO Box 252-23, Hobart TAS
7001, Australia

Phone: 61-3-6226 7710 Fax: 61-3-6226 7704

Email: Ingrid.vandermel @utas.edu.au

Web: www.menzies.utas.edu.au
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MONASH UNIVERSITY WCASP Prof W Melbourne, Dept of Mechanical Engineering,
Monash University, Clayton VIC 3168, Australia
Phone: 61-3-9905 3512 Fax: 61-3-9905 3558
Email: William.M el bourne@eng.monash.edu.au

WCRP Prof David Karoly, Centre for Dynamica Meteorology and
Oceanography, Monash University,
Waellington Rd, Clayton VIC 3168, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9905 4416 Fax: 61-3 -9905 9689
Email: David.Karoly@sci.monash.edu.au

WCRP Dr Michael Reeder, Centre for Dynamical Meteorology and
Oceanography, Monash University,
Wellington Rd, Clayton VIC 3168, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9905 4464 Fax: 61-3-9905 3870
Email: Michael.Reeder@sci.monash.edu.au

WCIRP Prof Russell Mein, CRC for Catchment Hydrology,

WCASP Dept of Civil Engineering, Monash University,
Wellington Rd, Clayton VIC 3168, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9905 4980 Fax: 61-3-9905 5033
Email: russell.mein@eng.monash.edu.au

WCIRP Prof A PKershaw, School of Geography & Environmenta Science
(Centre for Palynology & Palaeoecology),
Monash University, Wellington Rd, Clayton VIC 3168, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9905 2927 Fax: 61-3-9905 2948
Email: peter.kershaw@arts.monash.edu.au

WCRP Assoc Prof Nigel Tapper,
IGBP Dept of Geography & Environmental Science, Monash University,
Wellington Rd, Clayton VIC 3168, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-9905 2931 Fax: 61-3- 9905 2948
Email: Nigel.Tapper@A rts.monash.edu.au
Web: www.goegraphy.monash.edu.au

MURDOCH UNIVERSITY WCRP Prof Tom Lyons, School of Environmental Science,
WCIRP Murdoch University, Murdoch WA 6150, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9360 2413 Fax: 61-8-9310 4997
Email: lyons@essuni.murdoch.edu.au
Web: wwwscience.murdoch.edu.auw/

WCASP Dr Frank Reid, Managing Director,

WCIRP CRC for Renewable Energy,
Murdoch University, Murdoch WA 6150, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9360 6620 Fax: 61-8-9360 6624
Email: acre@acre.murdoch.edu.au
Web: www.acre.murdoch.edu.au

WCASP Dr Trevor Pryor, Energy Research Ingtitute, Murdoch University,
Murdoch WA 6150, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9360 6286 Fax: 61-8-9310 6094
Email: pryor@central. murdoch.edu.au
Web: www.science.murdoch.edu.au/centres/mueri

WCIRP Prof Peter Newman, Institute for Science and Technology Policy,
Murdoch University, Murdoch WA 6150, Australia
Phone: 61-8-9360 2913 Fax: 61-8-9360 6421
Email: newman@central.murdoch.edu.au
Web: wwwistp.murdoch.edu.au/



190

MURRAY-DARLING BASIN
COMMISSION

NATIONAL COMMITTEE ON
AGROMETEOROLOGY

NORTHERN TERRITORY
UNIVERSITY

NSW — SNOWY MOUNTAINS
HYDRO-ELECTRIC
AUTHORITY

NSW AGRICULTURE

NSW DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS AND
SERVICES

NSW HEALTH DEPARTMENT

NT -TERRITORY HEALTH
SERVICES

WCIRP

WCDMP
WCASP

WCRP

WCIRP

WCDMP

WCASP

WCASP

WCDMP

WCASP

WCASP

Ms Julie Burke, Murray-Darling Basin Commission,
GPO Box 409, Canberra ACT 2601, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6279 0146 Fax: 61-2-6248 8053
Email: julie.burke@mdbc.gov.au

Web: www.mdbc.gov.au

Dr Geoff Love, Chairman, National Committee on
Agrometeorology, ¢/- Bureau of Meteorology,
GPO Box 1289K, Melbourne VIC 3001, Audtraia
Phone: 61-3-9669 4217 Fax: 61-3-9669 4548
Email: g.love@bom.gov.au

Web: www.bom.gov.au

Assoc Prof David L Parry, School of Mathematical and Physical
Sciences, NTU, Darwin NT 0909, Australia

Phone: 61-8-8946 6701 Fax: 61-8-8946 6847

Email: david.parry@ntu.edu.au

Web: www.ntu.edu.au

Assoc Prof Derek Eamus, School of Biological and Environmental
Sciences, NTU, Darwin NT 0909, Australia

Phone: 61-8-8946 6718 Fax: 61-8-8946 6847

Email: D_Eamus@banks.ntu.edu.au

Web: www.science.ntu.edu.au/sbs/

Mr Tony Garr, Snowy Mountains Hydro-Electric Authority,
PO Box 332, Cooma NSW 2630, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6453 2469 Fax: 61-2-6453 2030

Email: tgarr@snowyhydro.com.au

Web: www.snowyhydro.com.au

Dr Peter Hayman, Tamworth Centre for Crop Improvement,
RMB 944, Cddalane, Tamworth NSW 2340, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-6763 1256 Fax: 61-2-6763 1222

Email: peter.hayman@agric.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.agric.nsw.gov.au

Dr Harpal Mavi, Resource Information, Agricultural Resource
Management, NSW Agriculture,

161 Kite St, Orange NSW 2800, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6391 3637 Fax: 61-2-6391 3767

Email: harpal.mavi @agric.nsw.gov.au

Mr Peter Davidson, Manly Hydraulics Laboratory, NSW Dept of
Public Works and Services,

110B King Street, Manly Vale NSW 2093, Australia

Phone: 61-2-9949 0200 Fax: 61-2-9948 6185

Email: pdavidson@mhl.nsw.gov.au

Dr Vicky Sheppeard, Senior Policy Anayst, Air Quality,
Environmental Health Branch, NSW Health Department,
PO Box 798, Gladesville NSW 1675, Austraia

Phone: 61-2-9816 0256 Fax: 61-2-9816 0377

Email: vshep@doh.health.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.health.nsw.gov.au

Mr Peter Whelan, Medical Entomology Branch,
Northern Territory Health Services,

PO Box 40596, Casuarina NT 0811, Austraia
Phone: 61-8-8922 8333 Fax: 61-8-8922 8820
Email: peter.whelan@nt.gov.au

Web: www.health.nt.gov.au
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Dr K Johnson, Parks and Wildlife Commission of the Northern
Territory, PO Box 1046, Alice Springs NT 0871, Austrdia
Phone: 61- 8 -8951 8200

Email: ken.johnson@nt.gov.au

Web: //uluru.nt.gov.au/paw

Manager Environmental Services,

Power & Water Authority,

GPO Box 1921, Darwin NT 0801, Australia
Phone: 61-8-8924 7921 Fax: 61-8-8924 7222
Email: cherl.fahey@nt.gov.au

Web: //uluru.nt.gov.au/pawal

Mr. Tony Sproule, Pacific Power International,
GPO Box 5257, Sydney NSW 1042, Austrdia
Phone: 61-2-9268 6490 Fax: 61-2-9268 7940
Email: tony.sproule@pacificpower.com.au
Web: www.pacificpower.com.au

Dr Lee Smythe, Supervising Scientist, WHO/FAQO Collaboration
Centre for Reference and Research on Leptospirosis,

39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains QLD 4108, Australia

Phone: 61-7-3274 9064 Fax: 61-7-3274 9175

Email: Lee_Smythe@hedth.gld.gov.au

Web: www.health.gld.gov.auw/qpssh/sciensrv/who/home.htm

Mr Ken Brook, Climate Impacts and Grazing Systems, Dept of
Natural Resources & Mines,

80 MeiersRd, Indooroopilly QLD 4068, Australia

Phone: 61-7-3896 9379 Fax: 61-7-3896 9606

Email: k.brook@dnr.qld.gov.au

Mr Peter Thompson, Water Planning Manager, Water Monitoring &
Information, Resource Management,

Dept of Natural Resources & Mines,

GPO Box 2454, Brishane QLD 4001, Austrdia

Phone: 61-7-3224 7386 Fax: 61-7-3224 8359

Email: peter.thompson@dnr.qld.gov.au

Web: www.dnr.gld.gov.au

Dr Donald Neale, Monitoring & Modelling Unit, Dept of
Environment, 80 Myers Rd, Indooroorpilly QLD 4068, Australia
Phone: 61-7-3896 9279 Fax: 61-7-3896 9232

Email: donald.neale@env.gld.gov.au

Web: www.env.gld.gov.au

Dr Roger Stone, QCCA,

PO Box 102, Toowoomba QLD 4350, Australia
Phone: 61-7-4688 1293 Fax: 61-7-4688 1477
Email: stoner@dpi.gld.gov.au

Web: www.dpi.gld.gov.aw/qcca’Wel come.html

Prof Brian Kay, Mosquito Control Laboratory, Arbovirus Unit,
Queendand Institute of Medical Research,

300 Herston Rd, Brisbane QLD 4000, Augtrdia

Phone: 61-7-3362 0350 Fax: 61-7-3362 0106

Email: briank@qimr.edu.au

Web: www.gimr.edu.au
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Dr George Wilson, Program Manager, Resilient Agriculture
Systems, Rural Industries R&D Corporation,

PO Box 4776, Kingston ACT 2604, Australia

Phone: 61-2-6285 1195 Fax: 61-2-6272 5877

Email: gwilson@awt.com.au

Web: www.rirdc.gov.au

Holger Willrath and Associates

162 Blackwood &, Mitchelton QLD 4053, Austrdia
Phone/Fax: 61-7-3355 2608

Email: holger@one.net.au

Mr Don McGuire, Forest Research Branch SA, Kuitpo Forest
PMB 2, Meadows SA 5201 Austraia

Phone: 61-8-8388 3426 Fax: 61-8-8388 3583

Email: mcguire.don@saugov.sa.gov.au

Mr Marino Bolzon, Energy SA,

Level 19, 30 Wakefield St, Adelaide SA 5001, Australia
Phone: 61-8-8226 5540 Fax: 61-8-8226 5523

Email: bolzon.marino@saugov.sa.gov.au

Web: www.energy.sa.gov.au

Mr Jim P Egan, South Australian Research and Development
Ingtitute, PO Box 1783, Port Lincoln SA 5606, Australia
Phone: 61-8-8688 3424 Fax: 61-8-8688 3427

Email: egan.jim@saugov.sa.gov.au

Web: www.pir.sa.gov.au/dhtml/ss/section.php?sectl D=6&

Ms Suzanne Dunford, Sustainable Energy Development Authority,
Leve 6, 45 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia

Phone: 61-2-9249 6107 Fax: 61-2-9299 1519

Email: sdunford@seda.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.seda.nsw.gov.au

Mr John Andrews, Hydrometeorologist, Sydney Water
PO Box 112, Regents Park NSW 2143, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-9796 0602 Fax: 61-2-9796 0600

Email: john.andrews@sydneywater.com.au

Web: www.sydneywater.com.au

Mr A Livingston, General Manager,
Consulting, Hydro Electric Corporation,

GPO Box 355D, Hobart TAS 7001, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-6230 5462 Fax: 61-3-6230 5640
Email: andrew.livingston@hydro.com.au
Web: www.hydro.com.au

Mr Michael Horne, Farmwise Coordinator,

Dept of Primary Industries, Water and Environment,
PO Box 46, Kings Meadows TAS 7249, Austraia
Phone: 61-3-6336 5256 Fax: 61-3-6336 5365
Email: michael.horne@dpiwe.tas.gov.au

Web: www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au

Mr Peter Williams, Rivers & Water Supply Commission,
GPO Box 44A, Hobart TAS 7001, Austrdia

Phone: 61-3-6233 3050 Fax: 91-3-6233 3622

Email: Peter.F.Williams@dpiwe.tas.gov.au
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TAYLOR OPPENHEIM WCASP Mr David Oppenheim, Taylor Oppenheim Architects Pty Ltd,
ARCHITECTSPTY LTD 9/696 High Street, East Kew VIC 3102, Austrdia

Phone: 61-3-9859 7811 Fax: 61-3-9859 7822

Email: dopp@deskin.edu.au

UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE WCIRP Assoc Prof Nick Harvey,
Dept of Geographical & Environmentd Studies,
University of Adelaide, SA 5005 Austraia
Phone: 61-8-8303 5835 Fax: 61-8-8303 4382
Email: nick.harvey @adelaide.edu.au
Web: www.arts.adel aide.edu.au

WCRP Dr Bob A Vincent, Dept of Physics and Mathematical Physics,
University of Adelaide, SA 5005, Australia
Phone: 61-8-8303 5758 Fax: 61-8-8303 4384
Email: robert.vincent@adel aide.edu.au

UNIVERSITY OF WCIRP Prof Tom McMahon, Dept of Civil and Environmental Engineering,
MELBOURNE University of Melbourne, Parkville VIC 3052, Australia

Phone: 61-3-9344 6641 Fax: 61-3-9344 6215

Email: t.mcmahon@civag.unimelb.edu.au

Web: www.civag.unimelb.edu.au

WCRP Assoc Prof lan Simmonds, School of Earth Sciences,
University of Melbourne, Parkville VIC 3052, Australia
Phone: 61-3-8344 7217 Fax: 61-3-8344 7761
Email: smmonds@unimelb.edu.au

WCIRP Dr F Chiew, Dept of Civil and Environmental Engineering,
University of Melbourne, Parkville VIC 3052, Australia
Phone: 61-3-9344 6644 Fax: 61-3-9344 6215
Email: fshs@civag.unimelb.edu.au

UNIVERSITY OF NEW WCIRP Dr Robert Haworth, Geography and Planning Division , School of
ENGLAND Human & Environmental Studies
University of New England, Armidale NSW 2351, Austraia
Phone: 61-2-6773 2006 Fax: 61-2-6773 3030
Email: rhaworth@metz.une.edu.au
Web: www.une.edu.au/geoplan/

UNIVERSITY OF NEW WCASP Prof M A Green, Centre for Photovoltaic Engineering,
SOUTHWALES University of NSW, Sydney NSW 2052, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9385 4018 (Voicemail) Fax: 61-2-9662 4240
Email: m.green@unsw.edu.au
Web: www.pv.unsw.edu.au

WCASP Assoc Prof Deo K Prasad, SOLARCH Group,
Centre for a Sustainable Built Environment,
University of New South Wales, Sydney NSW 2052, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9385 4868 Fax: 61-2-9385 6735
Email: D.Prasad@unsw.edu.au
Web: www.fbe.unsw.edu.au/units/solarch

IGBP Prof lan Burnley, School of Geography,

WCIRP University of New South Wales, Sydney NSW 2052, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9385 4390 Fax: 61-2-9385 5964
Email: i.burnley@unsw.edu.au
Web: www.geog.unsw.edu.au
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Assoc Prof Ross E McMurtrie, School of Biologica Science,
University of New South Wales, Sydney NSW 2052, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9385 3264 Fax: 61-2-9385 1558

Email: r.mcmutrie@unsw.edu.au

Web: www.unsw.edu.auw/bi oscience/mainpag.htm

Dr lan Cordery, School of Civil and Environmental Engineering,
University of New South Wales, Sydney NSW 2052, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9385 5024 Fax: 61-2-9385 6139

Email: i.cordery@unsw.edu.au

Prof Lance M Ledlie, School of Mathematics, University of NSW,
Sydney NSW 2033, Australia

Phone; 61-2 9385 7071 Fax: 61-2 9385 7123

Email: Lesie@unsw.edu.au

Web: www.maths.unsw.edu.au/metweb/homepage/

Prof Howard A Bridgman, Coordinator, Environmental Science,
Dept of Geography and Environmental Science,

University of Newcastle, NSW 2308 Austraia

Phone: 61-2 4921 5093 Fax: 61-2 4921 5877

Email: gghab@cc.newcastle.edu.au

Dr D Bergstrom, Dept of Botany, University of Queensand,
Brishane QLD 4072, Australia

Phone: 61-7-3365 2731 Fax: 61-7-3365 1699

Email: d.bergstrom@botany.ug.edu.au

Web: www.botany.ug.edu.aw/macquar.htm

Mr Robert Young, Advanced Computational Modelling Centre,
Dept of Mathematics, University of Queendand,

St Lucia QLD 4072, Augtrdia

Phone: 61-7-3365 6129 Fax: 61-7-3896 9843

Email: roberty@maths.uqg.edu.au

Prof Michael R Moore, National Centrefor Environmental
Toxicology, University of Queendand,

Brisbane QLD 4072, Austraia

Phone: 61-7-3274 9001 Fax: 61-7-3274 9003

Email: michael_moore@health.qld.gov.au.au

Assoc Prof R C Russell, Dept of Medicine, University of Sydney,
Director, Dept of Medica Entomology, ICPMR,

Westmead Hospital, Westmead NSW 2145, Austraia

Phone: 61-2 9845 7279 Fax: 61-2 9893 8659

Email: richardr@icpm.wsahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.medent.usyd.edu.au/

Dr Alex McBratney, Dept of Agricultural Chemistry and Sail
Science, Ross Street Building A03,

University of Sydney NSW 2006, Australia

Phone: 61-2-9351 3214 Fax: 61-2-9351 3706

Email: alex.mcbratney@acss.usyd.edu.au

Web: www.usyd.edu.au/su/agric/ACSS

Dr lan S F Jones, Ocean Tchnology Group,
University of Sydney NSW 2006, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9351 4586 Fax: 61-2-9351 4584
Email: otg@otg.usyd.edu.au

Web: www.usyd.edu.aw/
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Dr David Godden, Dept of Agricultura Economics,
University of Sydney NSW 2006, Australia
Phone: 61-2-9351 4814 Fax: 61-2-9351 4953
Email: D.Godden@agec.usyd.edu.au

Web: www.usyd.edu.au/su/agec

Assoc Prof J Connell, Dept of Geography,
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